From: Price, Henryetta

To: Lowry, Joel

Cc: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD; stucker@blm.gov; rhaskell@concho.com; Green, Nikki

Subject: Re: 1RP-4648 - Sneed 9 Federal Com #2 - Soil Investigation and Remediation Workplan
Date: Monday, August 21, 2017 10:11:27 AM

Good Morning,

The proposed work plan for this location is approved pending like approval from NMOCD.
Please notify me when work has been completed. Thank you.

Henryetta Price
Environmental Protection Specialist
Bureau Of Land Management

Hprice@blm.gov
Phone 575-234-5951

Cell 575-706-2780
Fax 575-234-5927

* Tis the season for African Rue. Please do a 360 scan around your well locations and lease roads.

On Fri, Aug 18, 2017 at 1:53 PM, Lowry, Joel <JLowry@trcsolutions.com> wrote:

Please find attached the Soil Investigation Summary and Proposed Remediation Workplan
that has been prepared for COG Operating’s Sneed 9 Federal Com #2 environmental
remediation site. The release site is located in UL “D”, Sec. 9, Township 17 South, Range
32 East in Lea County, NM. Upon your review and approval, COG is prepared to begin the
activities outlined in the attached Workplan.

If you have any questions or need any additional information, please feel free to contact
Becky Haskell at 432-818-2372 or Nikki Green at 432-664-6699. Thanks and have a great
weekend.

Joel Lowry

Senior Project Manager

2057 Commerce Drive, Midland, TX 79703
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